GD1/93 NATIONAL RADIUM CENTRE, EDINBURGH

2 box files

Administration files containing memos, circulars and correspondence regarding the
establishment, organisation and administration of the National Radium Centre set up at
the Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh in 1929.

Following its nomination by the Faculty of Medicine, the Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh
was recognised as a National Radium Centre in 1930 by the National Radium
Commission. Having satisfied their requirements in terms of facilities and staffing, the
National Radium Commission was prepared to loan Radium to the Infirmary to be used
for the treatment (and investigation of treatment) of malignant disease. the Faculty of
Medicine at the University of Edinburgh, a Joint Committee between the Royal Infirmary
and the Faculty was established



